

ORDINANCE NO. 15 - ____

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 9 (PUBLIC WAYS AND PROPERTY),
CHAPTER 4 (BLOCK PARTIES) OF THE NAPERVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE**

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NAPERVILLE, DUPAGE AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, in exercise of its home rule powers that:

SECTION 1: Title 9 (Public Ways and Property), Chapter 4 (Block Parties), Section 1 (Permit Required) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by adding the following underlined words and deleting the stricken language as follows:

9-4-1: - PERMIT REQUIRED:

It shall be unlawful to conduct or attend a block party or any other social gathering of persons which disrupts or blocks pedestrian or vehicular traffic on any public right ~~of~~ of way unless a permit has been issued for such block party or gathering in accordance with this Chapter.

SECTION 2: Title 9 (Public Ways and Property), Chapter 4 (Block Parties), Section 2 (Application and Fee) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by adding the following underlined words and deleting the stricken language as follows:

9-4-2:- APPLICATION AND FEE:

Any person desirous of securing the permit required by Section 9-4-1 of this Chapter shall file an application ~~therefor~~ with the City Clerk upon a form provided by him, setting forth the following information:

1. through 5. * * * *

6. Signatures of one adult resident from ~~one hundred~~ seventy-five percent (~~100~~ 75%) of the households whose residences abut that portion of the public right-of-way to be affected by the proposed event.

Applications shall be submitted, along with a nonrefundable review fee of ten dollars (\$10.00) not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the proposed date of the event.

SECTION 3: Tile 9 (Public Ways and Property), Chapter 4 (Block Parties), Section 3 (Review of Application; Issuance of Permit) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by adding the following underlined words and deleting the stricken language as follows:

9-4-3: - REVIEW OF APPLICATION; ISSUANCE OF PERMIT:

Applications shall be reviewed by the ~~Department of Public Works~~ TED Business Group, and the report from said Department shall be forwarded to the City Clerk for review and determination of whether such a permit shall be issued. If the application complies with the provisions of this Chapter, the City Clerk shall issue the required permit unless:

1. The proposed block party or gathering is to be located on any public right-of-way other than a "~~L~~ocal ~~s~~Street" as defined by the City ~~Master~~ Thoroughfare ~~p~~lan; or
2. * * * * *
3. ~~The City Clerk notifies the Police Department and the Fire Department. Fifteen (15) permits have been issued for the weekend of the request. Applications are processed in order they are received.~~

SECTION 4: Tile 9 (Public Ways and Property), Chapter 4 (Block Parties), Section 4 (Restrictions and Exemptions) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by adding the following underlined words and deleting the stricken language as follows:

9-4-4:- RESTRICTIONS AND EXEMPTIONS:

Any permit issued pursuant to this Chapter shall be subject to the following restrictions and exemptions:

1. through 2. * * * * *
3. That portion of the public right-of-way to be used by the block party or gathering shall be ~~closed to vehicular traffic by an~~ delineated by the appropriate number of barricades provided by the City. The sponsor of the block party or gathering shall be required to sign a statement of responsibility for such barricades. Barricades will be delivered and picked up from the sponsor's residence by the City. The sponsor shall be responsible for placing the barricades upon the public right-of-way in accordance with City instructions. In the event the barricades are not available for pick up by the City at the sponsor's residence, the City Clerk will bill the party sponsor at the rate of ~~thirty one-hundred~~ thirty one-hundred dollars (~~\$30.00~~100.00) per barricade.

4. through 8.

* * * * *

- 9. No portion of the public right-of-way for which a block party permit has been issued shall be considered as a street, highway, public sidewalk or public place for purposes of Subsection 10-2-1-2.2, and Sections 10-2-2-2 and ~~10-2-2-3~~ of this Code for the duration of such permit.
- 10. No person shall maintain or operate any loudspeaker or amplifier connected with any radio, microphone or other device by which sounds are magnified and made heard over any public street or public place in the City without first securing an amplifier permit ~~therefor~~ in accordance with the provisions of Title 3, Chapter 9 of this Code.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval.

PASSED this ____ day of _____, 2015.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this ____ day of _____, 2015.

A. George Pradel
Mayor

ATTEST:

Pam LaFeber, Ph.D.
City Clerk